
 

RFI-Case-357751 Talent Action Team Q&A 

Question Answer 

Do you happen to know the estimated 
funding source or budget for this project? If 
so, has funding for an RFP been secured? 

We will use several sources of funding to 
support training needs.  

Is there a project manager or direct point of 
contact as this RFI/future bid moves forward? 

Denise Graves will be the direct point of 
contact for the Talent Action Team training 
providers as the program moves forward.  

I understand this is not a solicitation, 
however, hypothetically is there a timeline for 
an RFP to be released? If not, what steps are 
expected to make a decision on releasing an 
RFP? 

We are planning to stand up the first cohorts 
of TAT training programs on an accelerated 
timeline, targeting this fall and early 2023. 
We are evaluating if an RFP will be required. 
If an RFP is required, we anticipate it will be 
released in the coming months to support our 
training timeline. As we plan to use several 
funding sources to support training needs, we 
encourage all interested parties to respond to 
this RFI. 

 


